
       Office of the Mayor  
         Staci Albritton Mitchell 

 

2305 N. 7th St. W. Monroe, LA 71291 mayorsoffice@westmonroe.la.gov 318-396-2600 
 

 

 
 
December 9, 2024 
 
Traci Watts 
Director, Local Government Assistance 
Office of Community Development 
P. O. Box 940945 
Baton Rouge, LA 70804 
 
 
Re:   Commitment of Match Funds 
 Water Sector Program, Phase 2 

Sewer System Project 
WWTP Reuse Facility Discharge and Pond Outfall Modifications 
City of West Monroe, Louisiana 

   
  
Dear Ms. Watts, 
 
This letter shall serve to meet the requirement for the City of West Monroe’s match commitment 
for the referenced Sewer Sector Program, Phase 2 – WWTP Reuse Facility Discharge and Pond 
Outfall Modifications.  The City hereby commits $604,596 which is 31% of the total project cost 
of $1,950,308.  This money is unencumbered and available from our Utility Enterprise Fund 
account, which receives an average monthly deposit of $450,000 from sales tax revenue.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mayor Staci Albritton Mitchell 
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